From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 7/1/2010 11:31:06 AM

To: Ebke, Maryam (maryam.ebke@cpuc.ca.gov); Serizawa, Linda
(linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov); Horner, Trina
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Halligan, Julie
(julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov); Beck, Valerie (valerie.beck@cpuc.ca.gov);

Krannawitter, Laura L. (laura krannawitter@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted |
‘ Redacted

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Please confirm for Lunch today

I'll be therel

From: Serizawa, Linda
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 10:32 AM

To: Ebke, Maryam; Beck, Valerie; Halligan, Julie; Cooke, Michelle; Krannawitter, Laura L.;

Redacted Trina Horner

Subject: Please confirm for Lunch today

Importance: High

We'll meet Trina at the Burmese Kitchen at 452 Larkin btw Golden Gate and Turk at Noon. And, |
already checked with Michelle to make sure she wasn't burnt out on the restaurant.

Meet the rest of you in the lobby at 11:45. Please REVP so we don't leave without yvou.
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From: Serizawa, Linda

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 7:19 AM

To: Serizawa, Linda; Ebke, Maryam; Beck, Valerie; Halligan, Julie; Cooke, Michelle; Krannawitter, Laura L.; Duda, Dorothy;

Redacted

Subject: Lunch w/Trina

When: Thursday, July 01, 2010 11:45 AM-1:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: thd

I know some of you can't make it but I've included you "just in case" it turns out you can.
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